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State of Florida c .  - 

DATE: April 5,2000 
TO: 
FROM: DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER (QULTANO) kwd 
RE: 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

DOCKET NO. 981258-WS - INVESTIGATION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 
RATES OF LAKE HAVEN UTILITY ASSOCIATION, LTD. DIBIA LAKE WALES 
UTILITY CO, LTD. IN POLK COUNTY FOR POSSIBLE OVEREARNINGS 

Please place the attached March 2000 Revenue Report of Lake Wales Utility 
Co., Ltd. in fulfillment of PSC Order No. PSC-98-1570-FOF-WS, in the above- 
referenced docket file. 

EMQ 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Quijano, Merchant) 



LAKE W m E S  UTILITY CO. 
P.O. Box BO78 Fedhaven, Florida 33854 Phone/Pu (841) 688-1128 

April 3,2000 

Mrs. Elda Quijano 
Professional Accountant 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: MARCHRECEPTS 

Dear Mrs. Quijano: 

Pursuant to PSC Order No. PSC-98-1570-FOF-WS the following is submitted: 

March 2000 

Metered Residential Water $8499.36 
Metered Commercial Water $2369.42 
Flat Rate Residential Waste $14435.82 
Measured Commercial Waste $2331.49 

Total $27636.09 

Should any questiodcomment arise, please feel free to contact me at (863)696-1128. 

Manager 

Cc: file 

RECEIVED 


